



NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
NEUTRAL PROFILE

Maureen K. McNally, Esquire

TERRITORY:

All of Massachusetts

PRACTICE AREAS:

Primary: Personal Injury, Insurance Coverage, Arbitrations, Mediations, Divorce Cases
Social Security Cases, Unemployment Hearings, Discrimination Complaints,
Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Claims.

(Additional information available upon request.)

ADR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

Manage Caseload of over 120 civil cases, primary insurance defense. Litigated civil cases in Superior and District Courts throughout the commonwealth. Conduct depositions and statements under oath negotiate settlements and advise clients Research complex legal issues and conduct case investigations.

EMPLOYMENT:

Fuller, Rosenberg, Palmer & Beliveau, LLP, Worcester	2001-present
Shannon & Peters, Worcester	1997-2001
Shannon, Ford, & Peters, Worcester	1990-1997

EDUCATION:

Suffolk University Law School 1990
Boston College 1987
Clinton High School 1983

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Woman's Bar Association, President, Board of Directors; Massachusetts Academy of Trial Attorneys, Board of Governors, Woman's Caucus.

*New England Dispute Resolution
37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746
Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338
www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com*